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Vehicle Safety Inspection Training 
Disclosure State Licensure Agency Information by State 
and Agency 
Richmond Community College                                                       April 2026 Update 

State Agency 
Name 

Contact Information  

  Alabama Department 

of Revenue, 

Motor 

Vehicle 

Division 

  Website:  

     https://www.revenue.alabama.gov/division/motor-vehicle/  

Alaska Department of 
Transportation 

and Public 

Facilities 

  Website:      
https://dot.alaska.gov/  

  

Arizona Department of 

Transportation, 

Motor Vehicle 

Division 

  Website:  
https://azdot.gov/mvd/services/enforcement/vehicle-inspections  
 

Arkansas Department of 

Finance and 

Administration, 

Motor Vehicle 

Division 

  Website:  
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/office/motor-vehicle/vehicle-tag-renewal/  

 
 

California Department of 

Motor Vehicles 

  Website:  
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/vehicle-registration/  
 

     

Colorado Department of 

Public Health & 

Environment 

  Website:  
https://dmv.colorado.gov/registration-requirements  

 

 

 
Connecticut Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
  Website:  

https://portal.ct.gov/dmv/vehicle-services/get-vehicle-inspection  
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  State 
Agency 

Name 

   

Contact Information 
   

Delaware Division of 

Motor Vehicles 

Website: 

https://dmv.de.gov/VehicleServices/index.shtml  
 

District of 

Columbia 
Department of 

Motor Vehicles 

Website: 
https://dmv.dc.gov/service/vehicle-inspections  

 

Florida Highway Safety 

and Motor 

Vehicles 

Website: 
https://www.flhsmv.gov/safety-center/vehicle-safety/  
 

 

Georgia Department of 

Driver Services 

Website: 
https://dds.georgia.gov/testing-and-training  
 

 

Hawaii Motor Vehicle 

Registration 

Website: 
https://www.honolulu.gov/csd/motor-vehicle-registration/  

Idaho Division of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 
    https://itd.idaho.gov/dmv/  
 

Illinois Department of 

Transportation 
Website:  

https://idot.illinois.gov/travel-and-maps/safety/vehicle-compliance-program.html  
 

 

Indiana Bureau of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.in.gov/bmv/  
 

 

Iowa Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://iowadot.gov/dmv-services  
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Kansas Division of 

Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovindex.html  
 

 

Kentucky Transportation 

Cabinet 
Website: 

https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx  
 
 

Louisiana Department of 

Public Safety 
Website: 

https://www.deq.louisiana.gov/page/motor-vehicle-inspection-and-maintenance  

Maine Bureau of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv  
 

 

Maryland Motor Vehicle 

Administration 
Website: 

https://mva.maryland.gov/  
 
 

  Massachusetts Registry of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 
   https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-registry-of-motor-vehicles  

 
 

Michigan Department of 

State 
Website: 

https://www.michigan.gov/sos/vehicle  
 

 

Minnesota Department of 

Public Safety 
Website: 

https://dps.mn.gov/node/8  
 

 

Mississippi Department of 

Public Safety 
Website: 

https://www.dps.ms.gov/  
 

 

Missouri Department of 

Revenue 
Website: 

https://dor.mo.gov/motor-vehicle/additional-help-resources.html#safety  
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Montana Motor Vehicle 

Division 
Website: 

https://mvdmt.gov/  
 

 

Nebraska Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.nebraska.gov/index  
 
 

Nevada Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.nv.gov/  
 

 

New 
Hampshire 

Division of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.dmv.nh.gov/vehicles-boats-and-titles/inspections-emissions  
 

 

New Jersey  Motor Vehicle 

Commission 
Website: 

https://nj.gov/mvc/inspection/aboutinsp.htm  
 

 

New Mexico Motor Vehicle 

Department 
Website: 

https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/  
 

New York Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.ny.gov/inspections  
 

North Carolina Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/title-registration/emissions-safety/Pages/default.aspx  
 

 

North Dakota Department of 

Transportation 
Website: 

https://www.dot.nd.gov/motor-vehicle  
 
 

Ohio Bureau of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://bmv.ohio.gov/  
 

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://mvdmt.gov/
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https://dmv.ny.gov/inspections
https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/title-registration/emissions-safety/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dot.nd.gov/motor-vehicle
https://bmv.ohio.gov/


Page 5 of 6                                                                      
                                     

Richmond Community College - www.richmondcc.edu                                                                                                                                              4.20.2026 

 

  State 
Agency 

Name 
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Oklahoma Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://oklahoma.gov/service/all-services/driving-and-automobiles.html  
 
 

Oregon Driver and 

Motor Vehicle 

Services 

Website: 
https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/pages/index.aspx  

 

Pennsylvania Driver and 

Vehicle Services 
Website: 

https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dmv  
 
 

Rhode Island Division of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.ri.gov/  
 

South Carolina Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.sc.gov/  
 
 

South Dakota Department of 

Revenue 
Website: 

https://dor.sd.gov/individuals/motor-vehicle/  

Tennessee Department of 

Safety 
Website: 

https://www.tn.gov/safety/driver-services.html  
 
 

Texas Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.txdmv.gov/  
 

Utah Motor Vehicle 

Division 
Website: 

https://dmv.utah.gov/register/inspections/  
 

 

Vermont Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
  Website: 

https://dmv.vermont.gov/  
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Virginia Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/  
 
 

Washington Department of 

Licensing 
Website: 

https://dol.wa.gov/  
 

  West Virginia Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Pages/automobile.aspx  
 
 

  Wisconsin Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://wisconsindot.gov/pages/online-srvcs/external/dmv.aspx  

  Wyoming Department of 

Transportation 
Website: 

https://dot.state.wy.us/home.html  
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